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March 4, 2020 

 
 
TO: All Bidders under Invitation to Bid No. 20-101234 
 
FROM: Department of Purchasing and Contracting, DeKalb County, Georgia 
 
 
 

ADDENDUM NO. # 1 
 
 
 
Invitation to Bid (ITB) No. 20-101234 – Lou Walker Senior Center ADA Improvements, is hereby amended 
as follows: 
 

1. The following questions were submitted and received pertaining to this ITB; the County’s 
responses are as follows: 

Question 1. Do you anticipate extending the bid due date? 

Response: At this moment, we do not anticipate extending the bid 
due date.   

Question 2. What additional details are you willing to provide, if any, beyond what 
is stated in bid documents concerning how you will identify the 
winning bid? 

Response: No further details to provide other than the language 
in the ITB document.   

 
Question 3. Was this bid posted to the nationwide free bid notification website at 

www.mygovwatch.com? 

Response: No.   

Question 6. Other than your own website, where was this bid posted? 

Response: The ITB was publicly advertised on: 1) DeKalb 
County Website, 2) Georgia Procurement Registry – 
Deptartment of Administrative Services (DOAS) and           
3) DeKalb County newspaper, the Champion. 
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Invitation to Bid (ITB) No. 20-101234 – Lou Walker Senior Center ADA Improvements 

 

Question 6. Will the County accept GA DOT prime contractor pre-qualification 
certification in lieu of General Contractor license? 

Response: At this time, a pre-qualification certification will not 
replace the GC’s License and cannot be accepted in 
its place.  The ITB formally requests this license “as 
required by O.C.G.A. § 43-41-6, et seq.”. 

 
It is the responsibility of each bidder to ensure all awareness of all addenda issued under this ITB. Please 
sign and return this addendum. You may call Jovan Hooper, Procurement Agent at (404) 371 - 3644 before 
the bids are due to confirm the number of addenda issued. 
 
All other conditions remain in full force and effect. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Jovan Hooper, Procurement Agent 
Department of Purchasing and Contracting 
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Purchasing and Contracting Department, Maloof Administration Building ▪ 1300 Commerce Drive, 2nd Floor ▪ Decatur, Georgia 30030 ▪ 
404-371-7051 Office ▪ 404-371-7006 Fax 
Website: www.dekalbcountyga.gov 

 
Page 3 of 3 

 

 

 
 

Invitation to Bid (ITB) No. 20-101234 – Lou Walker Senior Center ADA Improvements 
 
 
 
 
 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT 
 
 
 
 

Date:    
 

The above Addendum is hereby acknowledged: 
 

 
 

(NAME OF BIDDER) 
 
 
 
 

(Signature) (Title) 
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